
HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES L'TD.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shr i  M.P.J indal  (Chai rman)

Shri Abhiram Tayal (Managing Director)

Smt. Anubha Tayal (Director)

Shr i  Shi ta l  Parshad Jain (Di rector)

Shri Sajjan Singh (Director)

Shri Karan Dev Tayal (Director)

Shri Rahul Dev Tayal (Director)

Shr i  Sharat  Ja in (Di rector)

Shr i  Ganesh Dut t  (Di rector)

Shr i  Anuj  Kumar (Di rector)

COMPANY SECRETARY

Shr i  Pardeep Nandal

AUDITORS

Ram Sanjay & Co.
Chartered Accountants
95-97, Green Square Market,
Hisar - 125 001 (Haryana)

BANKERS
Punjab Nat ional  Bank

REGISTERED OFFICE & WORKS

Near lndustrial Development Colony
Delh i  Road,  Hisar  -  125 005
(Haryana) ,  INDIA

CONTENTS
Page No.

N o t i c e  . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

D i rec to r ' s  Repor t  . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

Aud i to r ' s  Repor t  . . . . . . . . 17

B a l a n c e  S h e e t  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 0

Pro f i t  &  Loss  Accoun t  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21

S ign i f i can t  Accoun t ing  Po l i c i es /  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26
Notes on Accounts

Cash  F low  S ta temen t  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 2l "tAnnual General Meeting of the Members of HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

wi l l  be held on Monday,  the 26th day of  september,zo l l i t  t t  .oo A.M.  at  the Regis tered of f ice of  the company at

Near Industrial Development Colony, Dell ' r i  Road, Hisar (Haryana) to conduct the fol lowing business :

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1 .  T o r e c e i v e , c o n s i d e r a n d a d o p t t h e B a l a n c e S h e e t a s a t 3 l " t M a r c h , 2 0 l l  a n d P r o f i t a n d L o s s A c c o u n t f o r t h e
year ended on that date and the reports of Auditors and Directors thereon.

2. To declare a dividend.

3. To elect a Director in place Shri Shital Parshad Jain who retires by rotation and being el igible, offers himself for

re-apPointment.

4.  To e lect  a  Di rector  in  p lace Shr i  Saj jan Singh who ret i res by rotat ion and being e l ig ib le ,  o f fers  h imsel f  for

re-appointment.

5. To elect a Director in place Shri Karan Dev Tayal who retires by rotation and being el igible, offers himself for

re-appointment.

6.  To appoint  Audi tors  to  hold of f ice f rom the conclus ion of  th is  meet ing t i l l  the conclus ion of  the next  Annual

Genera l  Meet ing of  the company and to f ix  the i r  remunerat ion.

Regd.  Of f i ce :
Near Industr ial  Development Colony,
De lh i  Road,
H isar  -  125 005 (HarYana)
Dated :  20 th  August ,  2011

By order of the Board of Directors

NOTES:

1. A member enti i led to attend and vote at the meeting is entit led to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of

himself and a proxy so appointed need not be a member of the Company. The proxies in order to be effective

must be received at tne iompany's registered off ice not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the

meet ing.

2. The Register of Members and ShareTransfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 23'd day of September,

2011 to 26th day of  September,2} l l  (both days inc lus ive)  for  theAnnual  Genera l  Meet ing and determin ing the

name of  members e l ig ib le  for  d iv idend,  i f  approved,  at  theAnnual  Genera l  Meet ing.

3.  The d iv idend of  1O% for  the year  ended March 31,  2011 as recommended by the Board,  i f  sanct ioned at  the

ensuing Annual  Genera l  lv teet ing wi l l  be payable to  those members whose names appear  on the Company's
Regis ter  o f  Members and L is t  o f  Benef ic iar ies as on September 26,2011'

4.  Whi le  members hold ing shares in  phys ica l  form may wr i te  to  the Company for  any change in  the i r  address and

bank mandates, members having shares in electronic form may inform the same to their depository part icipants

immediately so as to enable the Company to dispatch the dividend warrants at their correct addresses.

5.  pursuant  to  Sect ion 205A read wi th  Sect ion 205C of  the Companies Act ,  1956 the uncla imed/unpaid d iv idend

have been transferred to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Government ("the Fund").

The balance ly ing in  the unpaid d iv idend account  for  the year  ended 3 l  " tMarch,  2004 wi l l  be t ransferred to  the

Fund short ly. Shareholders are requested to note that the company is statutori ly required to transfer to the

Fund al l  dividends which remain unpaid/unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date they became due

for  payment  and once such amount  are t ransferred to  the Fund,  no c la im shal l  l ie  against  the Company.

Shareholders who have not yet encashed their dividend warrants are requested to do so before the said transfers

take place.

6.  Members/prox ies should br ing the At tendance s l ip  du ly  f i l led in  for  a t tending the meet ing '

PardeeP Nanda l
(Company SecretarY)



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE FURNISHED UNDER THE LISTING AGREEMENT
As required under the List ingAgreement, the part iculars of Directors who are proposed to be re-appointed are given
b e l o w :

1 .  Name

Age

Qualif  ication

No.  of  Shares held in  the Company

Expertise

Outside Directorship

Chairmanship/Membership of the Board Committees

2.  Name

Age

Qual i f icat ion

No.  o f  Shares  he ld  in  the  Company

Expert ise

Outside Directorship

Chai rmanship/Membersh ip of the Board Comm it tees

3.  Name

Age

Qual i f icat ion

No.  o f  Shares  he ld  in  the  Company

Expert ise

Outside Directorship

Chairmanship/Membership of the Board Committees

Regd. Off ice : By order of the Board of Directors
Near Industrial Development Colony,
Delh i  Road,
Hisar  -  125 005 (Haryana)  pardeep Nandal
Dated : 20th August, 2011 (company secretary)

a

Mr. Shital Parshad Jain ( lndependent Director)

65 years

Advocate

NIL

35 years experience as a lawyer

Ni l

Hisar  Meta l  Industr ies Ltd.

Audi t  Commit tee

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Sajjan Singh (lndependent Director)

41 years

B . S c .

NIL

12 years Exper ience of  Work ing in  Cold Rol l ing Mi t ls
NIL

Hisar  Meta l  Industr ies Ltd.

Shareholders Grievance Committee - Chairman

- Chai rman
- Chai rman

- Member
-  Member

Remuneration Committee

Audi t  Commit tee

Mr. Karan DevTayal (Relat ive of Promoter Director)

31 years

Master  in  Computer  Sc ience

NIL

5 years experience in Cit i  Group as Software Engineer
N i l

N i l



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
DIRECTORS'  REPORT

To
The Members ,
Hisar  Meta l  Industr ies L imi ted

The Directors have p leasure in  present ing before you 2 l " tAnnual  Repor t  together  wi th  Audi ted Statement

of  Account  of  the Company for  the year  ended 31" t  March,  2011'
(Rs. ln Lac)

1 .  FINANCIAL RESULTS 2010'11 2009-1 0

sa les /o the r  rece ip t s  15988 .11  16099 .85

Prof i t  before deprec iat ion and Taxat ion 317 '61 557 '17

Less :  deprec iat ion 238.58 198.62

Prof i t  a f ter  deprec iat ion 79.03 358 '55

Less : Provision for Taxation

Current Year

MAT Credi t  Ent i t lement

Deferred Tax

Previous Year Tax

Profit  after Taxation

Add profi t  brought forward

Prof i t  avai lab le for  appropr ia t ion

Div idend/Tax on d iv idend

Surplus carr ied to  Balance Sheet

2 .  D IV IDEND

The Directors recommend a d iv idend of  10" / "  per  annum for  the year  ended 31"r  March,  2011.

3.  COMPANY'S BUSINESS GROWTH AND PROSPECTS

The Company has been consis tent ly  showing good per formance.  The turnover  is  a lmost  a t  the same
levels  at  Rs.15926 Lac as compared to  Rs.16058 Lac dur ing the last  year .  The PBT has gone down
from Rs.359 Lac to  Rs.79 Lac and PAT has gone down f rom Rs.233 Lac to  Rs.53 Lac,  main ly  on
account  of  lower  product ion,  h igher  input  costs  & h igher  deprec iat ion.

4.  FIXED DEPOSITS

There was no such f ixed deposi t  wi th  the Company as matured and remained unpaid at  the end of  the
year .

5.  PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES

None of  the employees of  the Company is  covered under  the prov is ion of  Sect ion 217 (2A)  of  the
Compan ies  Ac t ,  1956 .

6.  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTIONAND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUT GO

The par t icu lars  prescr ibed by the Companies (Disc losures of  Par t icu lars  in  the Repor t  o f  the Board of
the Di rectors)  Rules,  1988 are g iven in  Annexure which forms par t  o f  Di rectors Repor t .

7 .  COMPLIANCE OF GUIDELINES OF SEBI/STOCK EXCHANGE

We have duly  compl ied wi th  a l l  the guidel ines issued by SEBI/Stock Exchange.

37 .45

( 1 0 . 8 7 )

(0 .84 )

5 3 . 2 9
349.92
403.21

41 .84

3 6 1 . 3 7

6 4 . 8  1

(8.24\

69 .46

232 .52
1 5 9 . 3 8

3 9 1 . 9 0

4 1 . 9 8

349.92



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED E
8.  DIRECTORS'  RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As requi red pursuant  to  the Companies (Amendment)  Act ,  2000,  the Board of  Di rectors conf i rm as
under  :

a)  That  in  the preparat ion of  the annual  accounts,  the appl icable account ing s tandards have been
fo l lowed a long-wi th  proper  explanat ion re la t ing to  mater ia l  depar tures.

b)  The d i rectors had se lected such account ing pol ic ies and appl ied them consis tent ly  and made
judgments and est imates that  are reasonable and prudent  so as to  g ive a t rue and fa i r  v iew of  the
state of  a f fa i rs  of  the Company at  the end of  the f inancia l  year  and of  the Prof i t  o f  the Company for
that  per iod.

c)  That  the Di rectors had taken proper  and suf f ic ient  care for  the maintenance of  adequate account ing
records in  accordance wi th  the prov is ions of  the Act  for  safeguard ing the assets of  the Company
and for  prevent ing and detect ing f raud and other  i r regular i t ies,  and

d)  That  the Di rectors had prepared the annual  accounts on going concern basis .

9 .  D IRECTOR

Mr.  Shi ta l  Parshad Jain,  Mr.  Saj jan Singh and Mr.  Karan Dev Tayal  be ing the longest  in  of f ice ret i re  in
th is  meet ing and being e l ig ib le ,  o f fers  themselves for  re-appointment .

1 O.  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has in  a l l  mater ia l  aspects  compl ied wi th  the condi t ions of  Corporate Governance as
conta ined in  Clause 49 of  the L is t ing Agreement .  A separate repor t  each on Corporate Governance
and management  d iscuss ion and analys is  a long-wi th  Audi tors  cer t i f icate is  g iven e lsewhere in  th is
repor t  as Annexure and forming par t  o f  th is  repor t .

11 .  AUDITORS

The Audi tors  of  the Company M/s Ram Sanjay & Company,  Char tered Accountants,  Hisar  re t i re  at  the
conclus ion of  ensuing Annual  Genera l  Meet ing and being e l ig ib le  of fer  themselves for  re-appointment .
Necessary Cer t i f icate pursuant  to  sect ion 224 (18)  of  the Companies Act ,  1956 has been obta ined
from the Audi tors .

12 . INSURANCE

The proper t ies and assets of  the Company to the extent  requi red are adequate ly  insured.

1 3.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of  Di rectors thank and deeply  acknowledge the co-operat ion,  ass is tance and suppor t
provided by al l  the stakeholders viz., workers, shareholders, bankers, customers, dealers, vendors,
Government  and the regulators.

Registered Office :
Near  lndustr ia l  Development  Colony,
Delh i  Road,  Hisar  -  125 005 (Haryana)
Dated :  20th August ,  2011

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(M.  P .JTNDAL)
CHAIRMAN



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
ANNEXURE A
pursuant  to  Companies (Disc losure of  Par t icu lars  in  the Repor t  o f  Di rectors)  Rules 1988'

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
The fol lowing measures are employed by the Company for conservation of energy :-

i) lmproving power factor by the company for conservation of energy.

i i )  Ut i l is ing the proper  load of  p lant  and equipment ,  E lect r ic  Motor  etc .

i i i )  Reducing the maximum demand by proper ly  d is t r ibut ing the loads '

Tota l  energy consumpt ion and energy consumpt ion per  un i t  o f  product ion as per  FormA is  as under :

FORM A

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH

A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

CURRENTYEAR PREVIOUSYEAR

E

1. ELECTRICITY
a) Purchased Uni ts

Tota lamount
Rate/Unit

b) Own Generation
i) Through Generator

Tota lamount
Cost  per  un i t

Un i t s
Rs .
Rs .

Un i t s
Rs .
Rs .

201 0-2011

7008556
33253215

4.74

523080
4721117

9.03
Not  Appl icable
Not  Appl icable

43197382
7134665

Not  Appl icable

C.R.STRIPS
595
a :

2009-201 0

6693080

30903573
4.62

731542
5767162

7.88
NotApp l icab le
NotApp l icab le

46789771
9572015

NotApp l icab le

C.R.STRIPS
553
142

N I L
N I L
N I L
N I L
N I L
N I L
N I L
N I L

N I L
N I L

i i )  Through Steam Turbine Generator
2. COAL
3 .  FURNACE OIL  (L IGHT D IESEL OIL )  Rs .

4.  LPG
5.  OTHER/INTERNALGENERATION

B) CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
PRODUCT
Elect r ic i ty  (Uni ts)
Furnace oi l  (Ltr.)
Coal
Others

FORM B
(FORM FOR DTSCLOSURE OF PARTTCULARS W|TH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION)

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D)
1.  Speci f ied Area in  which R & D carr ied out  by the Company
2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D

3. Future plan of action
4.  Expendi ture on R & D

a) Capital
b) Recurring
c) Total
d) Total R & D expenditure as a percentage of totalTurnover

TECH NO LOGY ABSOR PTIO N, ADAPTATI O N AN D I N NOVATION

1. Efforts in brief, made towards technology absorption and innovation

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts e.g. product improvement, cost reduction,

product development, import substitut ion etc'



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED E
3.  In  case of  impor ted technology ( impor ted dur ing the last  5  years Reckoned f rom the

beginning of the f inancial year) fol lowing Information may be furnished
a) Technology imported
b) Year of import
c) Has technology ful ly absorbed
d) l f  not ful ly absorbed, areas where this has not taken place, Reasons therefore and

NotAppl icable

N I L
N I L
N I L

NotAppl icable
future plans of action

c) FoRETGN EXCHANGE EARNTNGS AND OUT GO
The Par t icu lars  of  Fore ign exchange earn ings and outgo are g iven in  l tem No.  7 (D) ,  (E)  & (F)  of  Schedule 'T '
Notes to the accounts.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

P lace  :  H i sa r  (M .P .J |NDAL)
Dated :  2OthAugust ,  2011 CHATRMAN

Annexure B

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance Repor t  for  the year  2010-11 fo l lowing the guidel ines g iven as per  c lause 49 of  the L is t ing
Agreement  of  the Stock Exchanges is  be ing publ ished as under  :

1 .  COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: Your  Company is  commit ted to  set  up best
corporate practices. The Company str ives to achieve eff icient conduct of i ts business in a true and fair manner
providing transparency and accountability in business and endeavors to enhance shareholders'value and interests
of al l  other stake-holders.

2.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

i) Composit ion: The Company's Board consisted of 10 members of which 9 were the Non-executive Directors.
The part iculars of directors viz., names, designation and the status are given hereunder :

S.No.  i IAME DESIGiIATION STATUS

1 .  Sh r i  M .  P .  J inda l

2 .  Sh r iAbh i ram Taya l

3.  Smt.  Anubha Tayal

4.  Shr i  Shi ta l  Parshad Jain Di rector
5 .  Sh r i  Sa j j an  S ingh
6.  Shr i  Karan Dev Tayal
7.  Shr i  Rahul  Dev Taval

8.  Shr i  Sharat  Ja in

9 .  Sh r i  Ganesh  Du t t

10 .  Sh r i  Anu j  Kumar

Chairman Promoter  be ing Non-Execut ive

Managing Director Promoter being Execut ive
Director N o n-  Execut ive

Independent  be ing Non-Execut ive

Independent  be ing Non-Execut ive
Non-Execu t i ve

Non-Execu t i ve

Independent  be ing Non-Execut ive

Independent  be ing Non-Execut ive

Independent  be ing Non-Execut ive

D i recto r
D i recto r

D i recto r

Di rector

Di rector

Di rector

The Chai rman of  the Board is  the Non-Execut ive and the number of  independent  Di rectors on the Board meets the
requi rement  of  corporate governance.



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

INTERSE RELATIONSHIP OF DIRECTORS :

n

Nameof Director M.P Jindal Abhiram
Tayal

Anubha
Tayal

Karan Dev
Tayal

Rahul Dev
Tayal

Ganesh
Dutt

Anui
Kumar

Sajjan
Singh

Shital Parshad
Jain

Sharat
Jain

M. P. Jindal

Abhiram Tayal

Anubha Tayal

Sajjan Singh

Shital Parshad Jain

Karan Dev Tayal

Rahul Dev Tayal

Sharat Jain

Ganesh Dutt

Anuj Kumar

Self

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Self

Husband

Not related

Not related

Father

Brother

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Wrfe

Setf

Not related

Not related

Mother

Brotheis
Vfrfe

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Notrelated

Not related

Self

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Nol related

Not related

Not related

50n

Son

Not related

Not related

Self

Nephew

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Brother

Husband's
Brother

Not related

Not related

Uncle

Self

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Self

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Setf

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Setf

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Not related

Setf

i i )  BoARD MEETTNGS: In  a l l ,  1  3 meet ings of  d i rectors were held dur ing the f  inancia l  year  2010-11 which consis t

of 5 meetings of Board of Directors, i  meeting of committee to redress the grievances of shareholders and

Investor  Compla ints ,  4  meet ing of  Audi t  Commit tee '
Detai led agenda were circulated to al l  the directors and the members of the respective committees suff iciently

in  advance of  the i r  meet ings '
T h e B o a r d m e e t i n g h e t d J n t h e f o l l o w i n g d a t e s  v i z . ,  1 4 . O 5 . 2 0 1 0 , 3 1 . 0 5 . 2 0 1 0 , 3 1  ' O 7 . 2 0 ' 1 0 , 3 0 ' 1 0 ' 2 0 1 0 ' a n d

07.02.2011. The maximum interval between any two Board meetings was not more 99 days.

i i i )  ATTENDENCE OF DIRECTOS :  The at tendance of  the d i rectors dur ing the year  2010-11 is  shown as under  :

Meetings attended Attendance at the
During the tenure last AGM held on 27-09.2010

Name of Director Meet ing held Dur ing
Tenure of the Director

S h r i  M .  P  J i n d a l
Shr iAbh i ram Taya l
Smt .  Anubha Taya l
Shr i  Sa j jan  S ingh
Shr i  Sh i ta l  Parshad Ja in
Shri  Karan DevTayal
Shri  Rahul DevTaYal
Shr i  Shara t  Ja in
Shri  Ganesh Dutt
Shr iAnu j  Kumar

iv) oTHER DIRECTORSHIp : The number of directorships held in other bodies corporate by the Directors is as follows:

Name No. of directorship in other companies No. of membershiP of Committees

4
3
5
5
5
4
4
5
5
5

5
5
c

5
5
5
5
5
5
5

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Pvt. Pub l i c

Shr i  M.P.  J indal
Shr iAbhi ram Tayal
Smt. Anubha Tayal
Shr i  Saj jan Singh
Shr i  Shi ta l  Parshad Jain
Shri Karan DevTaYal
Shri Rahul DevTaYal
Shr i  Sharat  Ja in
Shr i  Ganesh Dut t
Sh r iAnu i  Kumar

1

2

11
2

2

;
1



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
V) DETAILS OF DIRECTORS TO BE APPOINTED/RE-APPOINTEDAT THEANNUAL GENERAL MEETING :

Mr.  Shi ta l  Parshad Jain,  who is  l iab le to  ret i re  by rotat ion on the date of  the ensuingAnnual  Genera l  Meet ing,
is to be re-appointed. Mr. Shital Parshad Jain, aged about 65 years is the Non-executive Independent Director,

Mr.  Saj jan Singh,  who is  l iab le to  ret i re  by rotat ion on the date of  the ensuingAnnual  Genera l  Meet ing,  is  to  be
re-appointed. Mr. Sajjan Singh, aged about 41 years is the Non-executive Independent Director.

Mr.  Karan DevTayal ,  who is  l iab le to  ret i re  by rotat ion on the date of  the ensuingAnnual  Genera l  Meet ing,  is  to
be re-appointed.  Mr.  Karan DevTayal ,  aged about3 l  years is the Non-execut ive Di rector .

Fur ther  the br ie f  resume of  Mr.  Shi ta l  Parshad Jain,  Mr.  Saj jan Singh and Mr.  Karan DevTayal ,  the i r  exper t ise,
names of  companies in  which they are the d i rectors and hold the membership of  the Commit tees of  the Board
and the i r  sharehold ing are being publ ished as par t  o f  the Not ice to  theAnnual  Genera l  Meet ing.

1.  AUDIT COMMITTEE :

i )  Terms of  Reference:  ln  Compl iance wi th  the requi rement  of  c lause 49 of  the L is t ing Agreement  of  the
Stock Exchanges,  an Audi t  Commit tee has been const i tu ted on 28.0g.2002.  The Commit tee deals  wi th
account ing,  f inancia l  mat ters  and in ternal  contro l .  The powers,  ro le ,  de legat ion,  responsib i l i t ies and terms
of  re ference of  theAudi t  Commit tee are as prov ided in  Clause 49 of  the L is t ingAgreement .

i i )  Composi t ion:  The Audi t  Commit tee consis ts  of  three d i rectors,  out  o f  which two are the independent
d i rectors.  The Company Secretary acts  as the Secretary of  the audi t  commit tee.  A l l  the members of  the
audit committee have sound knowledge of f inance and accounts. The head of Finance, InternalAuditors and
StatutoryAudi tors  at tend the meet ing of  the commit tee on the inv i ta t ion of  the Chai rman.

Corporate Governance Report for the year ended 31"t March , 2011.

The composi t ion of  theAudi t  Commit tee and the i r  a t tendance at  the Commit tee meet ings held dur ing the year
ended  31 ' t  March .  2011  a re  as  under  :

Member Director Execut ive/Non Execut ive IndependenVNon-lndependent No. of MeetingsAttended
(Total  meetings held 4)

Sh. Shital Parshad Jain. Non-Executive/Chairman Independent
Sh. Sajjan Singh Non- Executive/Member Independent
Smt. Anubha Tayal Non-Executive/Member Non-lndependent

4

4

4

Dur ing  the  f i nanc ia l  yea r  ended  31" tMarch ,2011 ,  t he  Aud i t  Commi t tee  Mee t ings  he ld  on  24 .05 .2010 ,
31 .07.2010. 30.10.2010 and 07.02.2011 .

4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE :

i) Terms of Reference : The committee reviews and approves the salaries, perquisites, service agreements and
other  employment  condi t ions of  for  the Execut ive Di rectors.

i i)  Gomposit ion : Al l  the members of the Remuneration Committee are Non-Executive Directors. The members of
the Remunerat ion commit tee are :

Shri Shital Parshad Jain Chairman (lndependent and Non-executive)

Shri Sajjan Singh Member ( lndependent and Non-Executive)

Shr i  M.  P.  J indal  Member (Promoter  and Non-Execut ive)

i i i )  Remunerat ion Commit tee Meet ing (At tendance)  :  Dur ing the year  ended 31" tMarch,  2011,  no meet ing of
th is  commit tee was held.

iv) Remuneration Policy : The Managing Director is paid remuneration approved by the Board of Directors on the
recommendation of Remuneration Committee. The remuneration so approved is subject to the approval by the
shareholders at theAnnual General Meeting and such other authorit ies as the case may be. The Non Executive
Directors do not draw any remuneration from the Company.

E
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v) Detai ls of Managing Director's Remuneration : The detai ls of the remuneration paid to the Managing Director

dur ing the f inancia l  year  2010-11 is  as under  :

S .No .  Name Salary & Allowances
(Rs.)

Perquisites
(Rs)

Contribution to P.F.
(Rs.)

Total
(Rs.)

1 . Mr. Abhiram Tayal 600000.00 9360.00 609360.00

1. Service contract is for 5 Years
2.  Not ice per iod is  3  ca lendar  months.
3. Severance fee is payable in accordance with provisions of Section 318 of the Companies Act, 1956'

4.  Managing Di rector 's  remunerat ion does not  inc lude contr ibut ion to  gratu i ty  fund s ince the same is  pa id for

the Company as a whole.

The Company has not paid any fixed component and performance linked incentives to the Directors during the year.

The Company does not  have any s tock opt ion scheme.

vi) Shareholding of the Non-Executive Directors :

The sharehold ing of  the Non-Execut ive Di rectors of  the Company as on 31 " t  March,  201 0 is  as under  :

S . N o . Name No. of shares

NIL

Shr i  M.  P .  J inda l
Smt .  Anubha Taya l
Shr i  Sh i ta l  Parshad Ja in
Shr iSa j jan  S ingh
Shri  Karan DevTayal
Shr i  Rahu l  DevTaya l
Shr i  Shara t  Ja in
Shr i  Ganesh Dut t
S h r i A n u j  K u m a r

5. SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE :

i) Terms of Reference : The Board of Directors had formed a committee to redress the grievances of shareholders
and investor complaints on 28.09.2002. The role of this committee is to consider why-why of pending investors'
complaints l ike transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of dividend etc.

i i)  Composit ion and Attendance : The Committee consists of Shri Sajjan Singh, Chairman being a Non-executive
independent  Di rector ,  Smt.  Anubha Tayal ,  Member being the Non-Execut ive Di rector  and Mr.  Pardeep Nandal ,
be ing Secretary of  the commit tee.

During the year under review, the Grievances Redressal Committee has met four t imes in which al l  the members
were present. During the f inancial year ended 31't March, 2011 the meetings of the Committee held on24'05'2010,
91.02.2010. 30.10.2010 and 07.02.2011 . The Minutes of the meeting of the committee were placed before the
Board Meeting held after the committee meetings.

During the year ended 31"t March, 2011,'19 Complaints were received and replied/resolved to the satisfaction of
the shareholders.  As on 31" t  March,  201 1 ,  no compla ints  of  the shareholders were pending for  redressal '

Separate emai l  id  for  lodging investors '  compla int /Correspondence is  : investor@hisarmeta l .com

The Company has appointed M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd., D-153A, lst Floor, Okhla IndustrialArea,
phase -  l ,  New Delh i -110 020 as Share TransferAgent  to  g ive serv ices to  the shareholders hold ing shares in
physical or dematerial ized form. All  requests for dematerial ization of shares are processed and confirmations
thereof  are sent  to  the shareholders wi th in  the prescr ibed t ime'

The Company has appointed Mr. Pardeep Nandal, Company Secretary as the Compliance Otf icer to monitor the
Share Transfer process, Dematerial ization/Re-material ization and l iaison with the regulatory bodies. The
Company has compl ied wi th  the var ious requi rements of  the l is t ing agreements and the deposi tor ies wi th
respect to transfer of shares. The requisite cert i f icates are sent to them within the prescribed t ime'

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 2d day of March, 2009 had delegated the power of share transfer
to the compliance off icer of the company.

1 07000
4761 00

NIL
NIL
NIL

781 50
NIL
NIL
NIL
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6.  GENERAL BODY MEETINGS :  The last  three Annual  Genera l  Meet ings of  the Company were held at  the

regis tered of f ice of  the Company at  Near  l .D.C. ,  Delh i  Road,  Hisar  on the fo l lowing dates and t imes :
Financial  Year Locat ion Date T i m e Special  Resolut ions

2007-o8
2008-09
2009-10

Regd. Off ice
- d o -
- d o -

29.09.08
29.09.09
27.09.10

1 1  A . M .
- d o -
- d o -

No Special Resolution was passed
No Special Resolution was passed
No Special Resolution was passed.

There were no resolutions which have been passed by
above meet ings.  Fur ther  there is  no i tem in  the Not ice
proposed to be passed through a postal bal lot.

7 .  D ISCLOSURES:
i) Related Party Transactions :

the shareholders through postal bal lot at any of the
for  the for thcoming Annual  Genera l  Meet ing that  is

The detai ls of the deposits accepted by the Company from the related part ies are as under :
S.No. Name Relations Amount of deposit as on

31.03.2011 ( in  Rs.)
Rate of Interest Period of Deposit

1 .  Shr iAbh i ram Taya l
2 .  Smt .  Anubha Taya l
3 .  Shr i  V ik ram Kumar  Ja in
4. Mr. Karan DevTayal
5 .  Mrs .  Kashn iTaya l

Promoter Director
Director
Brother of Director
Director
Wife of Director

2425000
3025000
9785000
5000000
5000000

11o/o
' t 1 %

11o/o

11%
11%

3yrs
3yrs
3yrs
3yrs
3yrs

The above said deposits were accepted by the Company at the terms and condit ions approved by the Board of
Directors and declared in the Statement in l ieu of advert isement which has been f i led with the Registrar of Companies.
During the Financial year ended 31"tMarch, 2011, the Company has done the fol lowing transactions with associated
concerns of  the Company :

Nature of Transact ion Detai ls of Transact ion
Sale/Purchase

Rent

Sale of used Plastic Cane to Jindal polybuttons Ltd. for Rs.9378/ -  and Sa le  o f  C.R.
Str ips to  RavindraTubes Ltd.  for  Rs.5621/- .
Rs.278000/- paid to Jindal Metal Ltd. and Rs.36000/- paid to Jindat Product Ltd.

i i)  Subsidiary : The Company does not have any subsidiary.
i i i )  Disclosure of Accounting Treatment : The Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with

applicableAccounting Standards and relevant presentational requirements of the CompaniesAct, 1956 and are
based on the historical cost convention.

iv)  Disc losure of  Non-Compl iance :  Nei ther  any non compl iance wi th  any of  the legal  prov is ions of  law been
made by the Company nor  any penal ty  or  s t r ic ture imposed by the s tock exchanges or  SEBI or  any other
statutory authority on any matter related to the capital markets during the last S yeirs.

v)  Risk Management  :  The Company has la id  down Risk Management  Pol icy to  in form assessment  and
minimization procedures.

vi) Whistle Blower Policy : Under the whistle blower policy, the employees of the Company are free to communicate
any mat ter  o f  concern in  any area inc lud ing accounts,  f inance,  management ,  operat ions,  employment  and
other affairs of the Company. Further no employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

v i i )  Deta i ls  o f  compl iance of  c lause 49 :  The Company has compl ied wi th  a l l  the mandatory requi rements ,
Further the Company has complied with the fol lowing non-mandatory requirements :
i)  The Company has a non-executive chairman who maintains off ice at the Company's expense.
i i)  The Company has constituted a Remuneration Committee.
i i i )  The Company's f inancial statements are un-quali f ied.
iv) The Company has laid down a whistle blower policy.
v) The performance evaluation of the non-executive director is done by the entire Board excluding the Board

member to be evaluated. The director is evaluated on a scale of 1 to 5 based on the performance indicators.



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
A. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: Quar ter ly /Annual  F inancia l  Resul ts  are publ ished in  the Engl ish and Hindi

language newspaper named "Business Standard/Financial Express" and "Amar Ujala/Dainik Bhaskar". These

results are also hosted on the Company's website in http://www.hisarmetal.com. Signif icant developments are

made available to the press and to the stock exchanges. During the year under review, no presentations were

made to any insti tut ional investors or analysts. Further, a report on management discussion and analysis has

been given elsewhere in this report.

4. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION :

a)  As ind icated in  the Not ice to  our  shareholders,  the 2 l . tAnnual  Genera l  Meet ing of  the Company wi l l  be held
on Monday, the 26th day of Septemb er,2011 at 11 .0OA.M. at the Registered off ice of the Company at Near
l .D .C . ,  De lh i  Road ,  H isa r  -  125  005 .

b)  The Financia l  Year  of  the Company is  f  rom Apr i l  1  to  March 31.

c) Date of Book Closure : From 23'd day of September to 26th day of September,2oll  (both days inclusive) for

the purpose of theAnnual General Meeting and payment of f inal dividend, i f  approved by members.

d) The Dividend if  approved by members wil l  be paid within the statutory t ime l imit.

e)  The shares of  the Company are l is ted on

i) The Delhi Stock Exchange (Regional Stock Exchange)
DSE House,  3/1 ,  Asaf  A l i  Road,  New Delh i  -  110 002

ii) The Stock Exchange of Ahmedabad.
Kamdhenu Complex,  Opp.  Sahajanand Col lege,  Panjarapole,  Ahmedabad -  280 015

i i i )  The Ja ipur  Stock Exchange.
Stock Exchange Bui ld ing,  J .L.N.  Marg,  Malv iya Nagar ,  Ja ipur  -  302 017

As on the date of this report, no l ist ing fee to any stock exchange is due and remains unpaid'
f )  Stock Code :  Delhi  Stock Exchange :

Ja ipur  S tock  Exchange :
081 31

732

E

Ahmedabad Stock Exchange: 24843
The shares of the Company are permitted to be traded at the Mumbai Stock Exchange under the Indonext
segment .  The deta i ls  are :

Securit ies Category "INDONEXT'

Scrip Code 590018

Scrip lD on the BOLT System HISARMET

Abbreviated Name on the BOLT system HISAR METAL

Market Price Data :
Dur ing the year  under  rev iew,  no t rad ing took p lace in  the Delh i  Stock Exchange,  Ahmedabad Stock Exchange or
the Jaipur Stock Exchange. This is certainly due to no operations at these stock exchanges. The trading done at
the Mumbai  s tock exchange f rom 1. tday of  Apr i l ,2010 to 31s day of  March,  2011 are as under :

Mumbai  Stock Exchange :

Month (2010-11) Volume High (Rupees) Low (Rupees)

Apr i l
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March

1 9059
22253
1 4 1 3 6
14847
23931
45457
301 01
27209
1 5586
1 0620
9246

17295

32.00
34.70
32.00
3 1 . 3 0
30.25
29.30
28.50
30.00
27.60
27.40
25.50
24.40

29 .1  5
27.60
27.50
28.00
26.60
26.25
26.20
23.95
24.80
25.15
21.85
21.55
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g) Share Transfer Agent :

Al l  the works relating to the share registry both for the shares held in the physical as well in the electronic form
(demat) are being done at the single point and for this purpose SEBI Registered Category I Registrar and
TransferAgent  has been appointed w.e. f .  01.04.2003 whose address is  as under  :

Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
D-153A,  l s t  F loo r ,  Okh la  Indus t r i a lA rea ,  Phase  -  l ,

New Delh i -110 020
Phone: 91 11 30857575
Fax: 91 11 30857562

Emai l  :  admin @ sky l iner ta.com

h) Shares received for transfer in the physical form are processed and the share cert i f icates returned within a
period of 30 days f rom the date of the receipt subject to the documents being complete and valid in al l  respects.

i )  DTSTRTBUTTON OF SHAREHOLDTNG AS ON 31.03.2011 :

Shares hold ing of  Nominalva lue of ShareAmount

Amount % of total

15 ,07 ,990 4 .1  9

7 ,59 ,370 2 .11

8,82,020 2.45

6,66 ,800 1 .85

6,82 ,210 1 .89

9,93 ,820 2 .46

33,61  ,120 9 .34

2,72,56,670 75.71

3,60,00,000 1o0.oo

Rs. Rs.

j )  CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERSAS ON 31.03.2011

@

30001

40001

50001

1 00001
** Total**

40000

50000

1 00000

& above

Upto 5000

5001 10000

10001 20000

20001 30000

Shareholders

Number % of total

987 76.39

91 7 .04

5 4  4 . 1 8

2 6  2 . 0 1

19 ' , l .47

1 5  1 . 1 6

46 3 .56

5 4  4 . 1 9

1292 100.00

HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LTD.
590018
31-03-2011

Name of the Company
Scrip Code
Shareho ld ing  as  on
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Cate-
gory
cooe

Category of shareholder Number of Total no.
share-  o f
ho lders  shares

No. of shares
held in

dematerialized

form

(v)

Total shareholding as a
percentage of total
number of shares

Shares Pledged or
otherwise

encumbered

(iv)(i i i)( i i)( i)

As a Toage As a %age of
of (A+B) of (A+B+C)

(vi) (vii)

No. of As a
shares %age

(vii i) ( ix)=(vii i)/( iv) .100

(A) Shareholding ot Promoter and Promoter Group

(1)  Ind ian
(a) Individuals/ Hindu Undivided Family

(b) Central GovernmenVState Government(s)

(c) Bodies CorPorate
(d) Financial Inst i tut ions/ Banks

(e) AnY Other(sPecifY)

sub-Total (A) (1)

(2) Foreign
(a) Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/

Foreign Individuals)
(b) Bodies CorPorate
(c) Institutions
(d) Any Other (sPecifY)
sub-Total (A) (2)
Total Shareholding of Promoter and
Promoter Group (A) = (A) (1) + (A) (2)

(B)  Publ icsharehold ing
(1) Institutions

(a) Mutual Funds/UTl
(b) Financial Institutions/Banks
(c) Central GovernmenVS\ate Government(s)
(d) Venture Capital Funds
(e) Insurance ComPanies
(f) Foreign Institutional Investors
(g) Foreign Venture Capital Investors
(h) Any Other (sPecifY)
sub-Total (B) (1)

(2) Non-institutions
(a) Bodies Corporate 50

o. 2062121 r OZSOOT St.ZAt s7 '-'281 ruil Hil-

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

36

7

1647921 803601

414200 225400

zoa)'rzt rozgoor

84541 84541

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

2.348 2.348 NA

NA
NA
NA

45.775

11 .506

57.281

45.775

1 1 . 5 0 6

57.281 NlL43 NIL

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

(c) Any Other (NRl)

Sub-Toal (B) (2)
Total Public Shareholding
(B) = (B) (1) + (B) (2)

TOTAL (A) + (B) 1292 3600000
(C) Shares held by Custodians and against

which Depository Receipts have been

19.021 19 .021 NA NA

21 .218 21 .218 NA

7 4748 4748 0.132 0.132

1249 1537879 1120564 42.719 42.719

1249 1597879 1120564 42.719 42'719

2149565 100 NA
NA

1292 3600000 2149565 100

(b) Individuals
i. lndividual shareholders holding 1156 684743 451528

nominal share capital up to Rs. 1 lakh

ii. lndividual shareholders holding nominal 36 763847 579747

share caoital in excess ol Rs' 1 lakh

NA

NA
NA
NA

NA
NA

100

issued
GRAND TOTAL (A) + (B) + (c) NANA100

For determin ing publ ic  sharehold ing for  the purpose of  c lause 40A.

a For  def in i t ions of  "PrOmoter"  and "PrOmOter  GrOup",  re fer  to  ClauSe 40A.

o For  def in i t ions 0f  "Publ ic  Sharehold ing" ,  re fer  to  Clause 40A'

k)  Demater ia l izat ion of  Shares :  As on 31 .03.2011 ,  the number of  equi ty  shares held in  demater ia l ized f  orm were

2149565 (59.71"/o) and in physicalform were 1450435 (40'29%)'
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l )  P lant  Locat ion :

HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Near l .D.C. ,  Delh i  Road,  Hisar  -  125 005 (Haryana)

m) Address for correspondence :
HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Near l .D.C. ,  Delh i  Road,  Hisar  -  125 00S (Haryana)
Phone : 91 -1 662-220067, 220967, 2207 gB Fax : 91 -1662-220265

DECLARATION
I '  Abhiram Tayal, Managing Director, hereby declare that as provided under Clause 49 of the List ing

Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the Board Members and the senior management personnel have confirmed
compl iance wi th  the code of  conduct  for  the year  ended March 31 ,  2011 .

For  H isar  Meta l  Indus t r ies  L imi ted

Place:  Hisar
Date : 20th August, 2011

For Hisar  Meta l  Industr ies L imi ted

Abhiram Tayal
(Managing Di rector)

Place : HISAR
Date : 20th August, 2011

Abhiram Tayal
(Managing Di rector)

For  Hisar  Meta l  Industr ies L imi ted

R.  S.  Bansal
(Genera l  Manager  -  F inance)

For Ram Sanjay & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Ram Babu Aggarwal
Partner

E

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
As requi red by sub-c lause V of  Clause 49 of  the L is t ing Agreement  wi th  the Stock Exchanges,  we have

cer t i f  ied to  the Board that  for  the f  inancia l  year  ended March 91,  2011 ,  the Company nas compl ied wi th  the
requi rement  of  the sa id sub-c lause.

10. AUDITORS'CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :
To the Members of  Hisar  Meta l  Industr ies L imi ted
We have examined the compliance of condit ions of Corporate Governance by Hisar Metal Industries Limited for
the year  ended 31" t  March,  2011 as s t ipu lated in  Clause 49 of  the L is t ing Agreement  of  the Company wi th  the
Stock Exchanges,  wi th  re levant  records and documents mainta ined by the Company,  furn ished to us for  our
review and the report on Corporate Governance as approved by the Board of Directors. The Compliance of
condi t ions of  Corporate Governance is  the responsib i l i ty  o f  the management .  Our  examinat ion was l imi ted to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the condit ions
of the Corporate Governance. l t  is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the f inancial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us and the representation
made by the Di rectors and the Management ,  we cer t i fy  that  the Company has compl ied wi th  the condi t ions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned List ingAgreement.
As requi red by the Guidance Note issued by the Inst i tu te of  Char teredAccountants of  lnd ia,  we have to  s tate
that as per the records maintained by the Company, there were no investor grievance remaining unattended /
pending for  a  per iod exceeding one month as on March 31,  2011.
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabil i ty of the Company nor the
eff iciency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
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Annexure C

E

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overv iew:  The Ind ian  economy is  one o f  the  fas tes t  g rowing  economies  and is  the  12 th  la rges t  in  te rms o f
the market exchange rate and in terms of purchasing power pari ty,  the Indian economy ranks the 4th largest in the
world. lndia had a dream run of 5 years during 2003-08 of as the GDP growth averaged nearly 9 percent annual ly,
the best even run for 5 years.

Ind ian  economy has  t remendous po ten t ia l  and even in  pas t  recess ion  c r is is  i t  showed pos i t i ve  g rowth  and
become the second fastest growing economy in the world today after China, which is attract ing global investors to
invest in several  segments of the economy. India is today rated as one of the most attract ive investment dest inat ions
across  the  g lobe.  The UNCTAD Wor ld  Inves tment  Repor t  (WlR)  2010,  in  i t s  ana lys is  o f  the  g loba l  t rends  and
sustained growth of Foreign Direct Investment (FDl) inf lows, has reported India to be the second most attract ive
locat ion for FDI for 2010-2012. Due to world economy began to slow down from middle of 2007-08 i ts real  economic
growth witnessed a sharp fal l ,  fo l lowed by lower exports,  capital  outf low and corporate restructur ing. The global
economy seems to  be  recover ing  a f te r  the  recent  f inanc ia l  c r i s is  i t  ge ts  i t s  momentum o f  g rowth  aga in  and i t
pos ted  growth  ra te  o f  GDP in  2010-11 about  8 .5  percent  aga ins t  6 .5  percent  in  2009-10.

Indus t ry  S t ruc ture  and Deve lopments  :  Your  Company is  engaged in  the  manufac ture  o f  Co ld  Ro l led
Stainless Steel.  From manufactur ing process involved i t  may be classi f ied as a stainless steel str ips manufacturer.
The Ind ian  s tee l  indus t ry  has  made a  rap id  p rogress  on  s t rong fundamenta ls  over  the  recent  few years .  The indus t ry
is  ge t t ing  a l l  essent ia l  ingred ien ts  requ i red  fo r  dynamic  g rowth .  The government  i s  back ing  the  indus t ry  th rough
favorab le  indus t r ia l  re fo rms,  wh i le  the  pr iva te  sec tor  i s  suppor t ing  i t  w i th  inves tments  wor th  b i l l i ons  o f  do l la rs .
Accord ing  to  new marke t  research  repor t  " lnd ian  Stee l  lndus t ry  Out look  to  2012" ,  Ind ia  o f fe rs  a  fas t  g rowing  s tee l
indus t ry  w i th  enormous fu tu re  g rowth  po ten t ia ls  inherent .  Even in  the  tough t imes o f  economic  s lowdown,  the
indus t ry  succeeded to  sus ta in  i t s  pos i t i ve  g rowth  momentum on the  s t rong fundamenta ls  o f  domest ic  demand f rom
const ruc t ion ,  au tomobi le  and in f ras t ruc tu re  sec tors .  Th is  repor t  fu r ther  revea led  tha t  s ta in less  s tee l  i s  emerg ing  as
a  fas tes t  g rowing  segment  in  the  Ind ian  s tee l  indus t ry  w i th  consumpt ion  growth  fo recas t  a l  10" / "  CAGR dur ing
2 0 1 0 - 2 0 1 3 .

Oppor tun i t ies  :  S tee l  indus t ry  has  a  major  ro le  to  p lay  in  the  economic  growth  o f  Ind ia .  Wi th  new g loba l
acqu is i t ions  by  lnd ian  s tee l  g ian ts ,  se t t ing  up  o f  new s ta te -o f - the-ar t  s tee l  m i l l s ,  modern isa t ion  o f  ex is t ing  p lan ts ,
improv ing  energy  e f f i c iency  and backward  in tegra t ion  in to  g loba l  raw mater ia l  sources ,  lnd ia  i s  now on the  cent re  o f
the  g loba l  s tee l  map.  Consumpt ion  o f  s tee l  in  the  cons t ruc t ion  sec tor ,  indus t r ia l  app l i ca t ions ,  and t ranspor t  sec tor
has  been on  the  r i se  and spec ia l  s tee l  usage in  eng ineer ing  indus t r ies  such as  power  genera t ion ,  pe t rochemica ls
and fe r t i l i se r  indus t ry  i s  a lso  growing .  Ind ia  has  re ta ined i t s  pos i t ion  as  the  5 th  la rges t  p roducer  in  2010 and
recorded a  growth  o f  11 .3  per  cent .

Ind ia  has  emerged as  the  f  i f th  la rges t  p roducer  o f  s tee l  in  the  wor ld  p roduc ing  about  67  MMT o f  s tee l  a  yea l
a n d  i s  l i k e l y  t o  b e c o m e  t h e  s e c o n d  l a r g e s t  p r o d u c e r  o f  c r u d e  s t e e l  b y  2 0 1 5 - 1 6 ,  o n  a c c o u n t  o f  g r o w i n g  s t e e l
demand,  r i ch  resources  base o f  i ron  ore ,  sk i l led  manpower  and vas t  exper ience o f  s tee l  mak ing  and the  huge
capac i ty  expans ion  p lanned and be ing  executed  in  the  s tee l  sec tor .  Wi th  the  expand ing  consumer  marke t ,  Ind ian
steel industry is l ikely to receive huge domestic and foreign investments. Nearly 222 memorandums of understandings
(MoUs)  fo r  p lanned capac i ty  o f  a round 276 MMT have been s igned be tween the  inves tors  and var ious  Sta te
Governments .  The c rude s tee l  p roduc t ion  is  expec ted  to  be  near ly  110 MMT by  2012-13.

Y o u r  c o m p a n y  h a s  3  N o s .  o f  4  H i - C o l d  R o l l i n g  M i l l s  a n d  2  N o s .  o f  6  H i - C o l d  R o l l i n g  M i l l s .  T h u s ,  y o u r

company has immense capabi l i ty to keep pace with the growing requirement of the industry.  Beside, we always
look forward to cope with any technology advancement.

Threats  :  Even when recess ion  is  a lmost  over  bu t  Western  count r ies  have s t i l l  no t  come out  f rom i ts
e f fec ts .  Dur ing  recess ion  among major  sec tors  h i t  by  economic  downturn ,  s tee l  sec tor  occup ies  the  top  pos i t ion .
I t  is also facing a numbers of chal lenges l ike raw mater ial  costs,  high pr ice volat i l i ty,  t rade barr iers etc.  Moreover
there are other deterrents also l ike Technological  changes, demand volat i l i ty,  f luctuat ion in pr ices of raw mater ial
due to f luctuat ion in the pr ices of nickel and chrome and poor avai labi l i ty of  power and the concern of the government

over r is ing steel pr ices are some major factor affect ing the performance of the Company.

Segment-wise or Product wise Performance :  Current ly your Company is engaged only in one type of
produc t  and invo lve  one type o f  p rocess  and i t  i s  ca l led  Eng ineer ing  Produc t ,  so  there  is  no  segment  w ise  or
product wise performance avai lable.

O u t l o o k :  I n d i a n  s t e e l  i n d u s t r y  p l a y s  a  s i g n i f i c a n t  r o l e  i n  t h e  c o u n t r y ' s  e c o n o m i c  g r o w t h .  T h e  m a j o r
contr ibut ion directs the attent ion that steel is having a stronghold in the tradi t ional sectors, such as infrastructure
& cons t ruc t ions ,  au tomobi le ,  t ranspor ta t ion ,  indus t r ia l  app l i ca t ions  e tc .  Moreover ,  s tee l  var ian t  s ta in less  s tee l  i s
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f inding innovat ive appl icat ions due to i ts corrosion resist ive property.  India is the f i f th largest steel producer at the
g loba l  f ron t  and s t r i v ing  to  become the  second la rges t  p roducer  in  the  coming years .

Domestic demand for steel is ant ic ipated to grow by around 12"/"  in the next two years on the back of
forecast of strong GDP growth, with long steel in greater demand than f lat  steel,  al though both are set to increase.
The short- term demand forecast for both long and f lat  steel suggests growth of about 10-12% and 9-107o, respect ively,
over the next two years. Given i ts direct correlat ion to GDP growth, we expect the Indian steel industry to experience
robust growth in the future. We bel ieve the sector 's long-term posit ive indicators wi l l  exceed i ts chal lenges.

Min is t ry  o f  S tee l  in  assoc ia t ion  w i th  Un i ted  Nat ions  Deve lopment  Programme (UNDP)  is  car ry ing  ou t  a
pro jec t  on  'Remova l  o f  Bar r ie rs  to  Energy  Ef f i c iency  lmprovement  in  S tee l  F le - ro l l ing  Mi l l  Sec tor  in  Ind ia '  a t  an
es t imated cos t  o f  US$ 14.03  mi l l ion .  The pro jec t  seeks  to  reduce greenhouse gas  emiss ions  by  prov id ing  techn ica l
ass is tance to  smal l  and med ium s ized s tee l  re - ro l l ing  mi l l s  in  the  count ry  to  enab le  them to  adopt  more  energy
ef f i c ien t  and env i ronmenta l l y  f r iend ly  techno log ies .

R isk  and Concerns  :  S tee lmakers  have had a  cha l leng ing  coup le  o f  years  in  the  wake o f  the  g loba l  f inanc ia l
c r i s is .  In  2010,  recovery  in  s tee l  demand was fa r  f rom cons is ten t  and s tee lmakers  had to  work  hard  a t  manag ing
every  aspec t  o f  the i r  bus iness  in  the  face  o f  f luc tua t ing  demand.  Th is  i s  compounded by  inc reas ing  raw mater ia l
cos ts .  The f luc tua t ions  in  demand,  as  we l l  as  raw mater ia l  p r ice  vo la t i l i t y  a re  the  two b igges t  cha l lenges  faced by
s tee lmakers .

Subsequent  to  h igh  cos t  o f  p roduc t ion ,  under  deve loped produc t ion  techno logy  and the  recent  fa l l  in
in te rna t iona l  p r ices  o f  s tee l  there  is  poss ib i l i t y  to  tu rn  Ind ia  in to  a  dumping  ground fo r  Ch inese and o ther  count r ies
manufac turers .  To  avo id  the  dumping  the  government  i s  th ink ing  to  impose the  Ant i -Dumping du ty  on  impor t  o f
s t e e l .

T h e  I n d i a n  s t e e l  i n d u s t r y  h a s  b e e n  o n  a  h i g h - g r o w t h  t r a j e c t o r y  l e d  b y  b u o y a n c y  i n  s e c t o r s  s u c h  a s
in f ras t ruc tu re  and cons t ruc t ion ,  o i l  and  gas  and au tomobi les .  The demand fo r  s tee l  i s  expec ted  to  fu r ther  inc rease
wi th  ma jor  in te rna t iona l  au tomobi le  manufac turers  se t t ing  manufac tur ing  fac i l i t i es  in  Ind ia .  The consumpt ion  o f
s tee l  in  the  count ry  has  shown an inc rease o f  10 .3  per  cent  dur ing  Apr i l  2010 to  January  2011 as  compared to  the
same per iod  o f  p rev ious  year .  Moreover ,  in  the  Un ion  Budget  2010-11,  the  Government  has  a l loca ted  US$ 37.4
b i l l i on  to  the  in f ras t ruc tu re  sec tor  and has  inc reased the  a l loca t ion  fo r  road t ranspor t  by  13  per  cent  to  US$ 4 .3
b i l l i on  wh ich  w i l l  fu r ther  p romote  the  s tee l  indus t ry .

Desp i te  the  above,  Ind ia 's  po ten t ia l  fo r  ra is ing  o f  to ta l  consumpt ion  o f  s tee l  i s  huge,  g iven  tha t  per  cap i ta
s tee l  consumpt ion  is  on ly  near  about  jus t  50  kg  as  compared to  182 kg  across  the  wor ld .

In te rna l  Cont ro l  Sys tem and the i r  Adequacy  :  Your  company has  adequate  in te rna l  con t ro l  sys tems
commensura te  w i th  i t s  s ize  and opera t ions ,  a l though no t  documented.  The company regu la r ly  ge ts  i t s  accounts
aud i ted  f rom in te rna l  aud i to r .

Financial  Performance with respect to Operat ional Performance :  The Company has produced 12470
M.T.  o f  p r ime CRSS St r ips  as  compared to  13351 M.T in  the  prev ious  f inanc ia l  year  wh i le  the  Company has  so ld
12489 M.T.  o f  p r ime CRSS St r ips  as  compared to  13328 M.T.  in  the  prev ious  f inanc ia l  year .  The tu rnover  in  te rms
of value is down by 1% to Rs.15926 Lac. The Prof i t  before tax has decreased to Rs.79 Lac and Prof i t  af ter tax has
decreased to Rs.53 Lac, down by 7S% and 77o/" respect ively.  Capital  Expenditure during the year stood to Rs.258
Lac.  The Reserve  and Surp lus  s tood to  Rs .848.84  Lac .  The Earn ing  per  share  is  Rs .1 .48  and the  Book va lue  per
share  is  Rs .33 .58 .  The Board  o f  D i rec to rs  have recommended a  d iv idend o f  10% for  the  f inanc ia l  year  2010-11.

lndus t r ia l  Re la t ions  and Resource  Management  :  The company dur ing  the  prev ious  year  cont inued i t s
record  o f  good indus t r ia l  re la t ions  w i th  i t s  employees .  Dur ing  the  year  var ious  in i t ia t i ves  had been taken to  improve
the  per fo rmance and produc t iv i t y  leve ls  in  var ious  depar tments  o f  the  Company.  The company has  i t s  in  house
techn ica l  cen t re  in  the  p lan t  to  t ra in  the  new recru i ts  be fore  the i r  p lacement  tha t  he lps  in  op t imum ut i l i sa t ion  o f
resources  as  we l l  as  main ta in ing  qua l i t y  s tandards .  l t  a lso  indu lges  in to  and imp lements  var ious  HR in i t ia t i ves  and
act iv i t ies including employee welfare, special  rewards, performance review system and various employee motivat ion
ac t iv i t ies .

Caut ionary Statement :  Management Discussion and Analysis Report  may be "forward looking statement"
w i th in  the  mean ing  o f  app l i cab le  secur i t ies  laws and regu la t ions .  Ac tua l  resu l ts  cou ld  d i f fe r  mater ia l l y  f rom those
e x p r e s s e d  o r  i m p l i e d  d e p e n d i n g  u p o n  g l o b a l  a n d  I n d i a n  d e m a n d - s u p p l y  c o n d i t i o n s ,  c h a n g e s  i n  g o v e r n m e n t

regu la t ions ,  tax  reg imes,  and economic  deve lopments  w i th in  Ind ia  and overseas .

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

E

Place :  Hisar
Dated :  20th August,  2011

( M . P . J T N D A L )
CHAIRMAN
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HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED -

AUDITORS '  REPORT

To the Members of Hisar Metal lndustries Limited

1 . we have audited the attached Balance sheet of Hisar Metal Industries Limited as at 31st March ,2011 and also

the profi t  and Loss Account and the cash Flow statement forr the year ended on that date, annexed thereto'

These f inancial statements are the rarponrioir i ty of the company's management' our responsibi l i ty is to express

a n o p i n i o n o n t h e s e f i n a n c i a | s t a t e m e n t s b a s e d o n o u r a u d i t .

2 .  We conducted our  audi t  in  accordance wi th  audi t ing
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain rea

are free of material misstatement'An audit includes ex

and d isc losures in  the f inancia l  s ta tements '  An audi t

and s ign i f icant  est imates made by the management
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion'

3.  As requi red by the companies (Audi tor 's  Repor t )  order ,  2003,  issued by the centra l  Government  of  Ind ia in

terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 ol the companies Act, 1 956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement

on the mat ters  speci f ied in  paragraphs 4 and 5 of  the sa id Order '

4 .  Fur ther  to  our  comments in  theAnnexure referred to  above,  we repor t  that  :

(a) we have obtained al l  the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for  the purposes of  our  Audi t ;

(b)  In  our  op in ion,  proper  books of  account  as requi red by law have been kept  by the company so far  as

appears f rom our  examinat ion of  those books;

(c) The Balance sheet, profi t  and Loss Account and cash Flow statement dealt with by this report are in

agreement with the books of account;

(d)  In  our  op in ion,  the Balance Sheet ,  Prof i t  and Loss Account  and Cash Flow Statement  deal t  wi th  by th is

report comply with theAccounting standards referred to in sub-section (3c) of section 211 ot the companies

Ac t ,  1956 ;

(e )  On thebas iso f  w r i t t en rep resen ta t i ons rece ived f romtheD i rec to rs ,ason3 ls tMarch ,20 l l  
and takenon

record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disquali f ied as on 31st March '  2011

f rom being appointed as a Director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the companies

Act ,  1956;

( f )  In  our  op in ion and to  the best  o f  our  in format ion and accord ing to  the explanat ions g iven to  us,  the sa id

accounrs read together with the notes thereon give the information required by the companies Act, 1 956, in

the manner  so requi red and g ive a t rue and fa i i  v iew in  conformi ty  wi th  the account ing pr inc ip les genera l ly

accepted in  lnd ia:

( i )  In  thecase of  the BalanceS h e e t , o f t h e s t a t e o f a f f a i r s o f t h e C o m p a n y a s a t 3 l . t M a r c h , 2 0 ' | 1 ,

( i i )  In  the  case o f

( i i i )  In  the  case o f

the  Pro f i t  and LossAccount ,  o f  the  pro f i t  fo r  the  year  ended on  tha t  da te  and

the cash Flow statement,  of  the cash f lows for the year ended on that date'

Place :  Hisar
Dated : 20th August, 201 1

For Ram SaniaY & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Ram Babu Aggarwal
Partner

MembershiP No.82093
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS'  REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date on the accounts for the year ended on March 31 , 2011 of Hisar
Meta l  lndust r ies Ltd.

1.  In  respect  o f  i ts  f ixed assets :

a)  The Company has mainta ined proper  records showing fu l l  par t icu lars ,  inc lud ing quant i ta t ive deta i ls  and
situation of f ixed assets.

b)  These f ixed assets were phys ica l ly  ver i f ied by the management  at  regular  in terva ls  in  accordance wi th  a
programme of verif ication adopted by the Company, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of i ts assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verif ication.

c) Fixed Assets disposed off during the year were not substantial.  According to the information and explanation
given to us, we are of the opinion that the disposal of f ixed assets has not affected the going concern status
of the Company.

2. In respect of i ts inventories :

a)  As expla ined to  us,  inventor ies have been phys ica l ly  ver i f ied dur ing the year  by the management .  In  our
opin ion,  the f  requency of  ver i f icat ion is  reasonable.

b)  In  our  op in ion and accord ing to  the in format ion and explanat ions g iven to  us,  the procedures of  phys ica l
verif ication of inventories fol lowed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of
the Company and the nature of  i ts  bus iness.

c)  In  our  op in ion and accord ing to  the in format ion and explanat ions g iven to  us,  the Company is  mainta in ing
proper  records of  i ts  inventor ies and no mater ia l  d iscrepancies were not iced on phys ica l  ver i f icat ion.

The Company has nei ther  granted nor  taken any laons,  secured or  unsecured to / f rom Companies,  F i rms or
other  par t ies covered in  the regis ter  mainta ined under  Sect ion 301 of  the CompaniesAct ,  1956.  Hence,  Clause
( i i i )  [a ]  to  [g ]  o f  paragraph 4 of  the Companies (Audi tor 's  Repor t )  Order  2003 is  not  appl icable to  the Company
for the current year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate wi th  the s ize of  the Company and the nature of  i ts  bus iness for  the purchases of
inventory and f ixed assets and for  the sa le of  goods.  Dur ing the course of  our  audi t ,  no major  weakness has
been not iced in  the in ternal  contro l  system in respect  o f  these areas.

In  respect  o f  t ransact ions entered in  the regis ter  mainta ined under  Sect ion 301 of  the CompaniesAct ,  1956:

a) In our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to  us,  t ransact ions that  needed to be entered in to the regis ter  have been so entered.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transaction (excluding loans/ deposits reported
under paragraph 3 above) is in excess of Rs. Five lacs in respect of each pady, has been entered during the year.

In  our  op in ion and accord ing to  the in format ion and explanat ions g iven to  us,  the Company has compl ied wi th
the provisions of Sections 58A, 58AA or any other relevant provision of theAct and the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 1975 with regard to the deposits accepted f rom the public. As informed to us, no order has
been passed by the Company Law Board or  Nat ional  Company Law Tr ibunal  or  Reserve Bank of  Ind ia or  any
cour t  or  any other  t r ibunal .

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of i ts business.

The Centra l  Government  of  Ind ia has not  prescr ibed the maintenance of  cost  records under  c lause (d)  o f  sub-
sec t i on (1 )o f  Sec t i on20go f  t heCompan iesAc t ,  l g56 fo r thep roduc tso f  t heCompany .

9. In respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has been regular in deposit ing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees'
state Insurance, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom
Duty, Excise Duty, Cess, ServiceTax and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorit ies during the

3 .

4 .

5 .

6 .

7 .

8 .
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year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of  a foresaid dues were outs tanding as at  31st  March,  2011 for  a  per iod of  more than s ix  months f rom the

date of becoming payable.

b) According to the records of the Company Sales Tax, Excise Duty, Income Tax, Customs Duty and Wealth

Tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute are given below :

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount (Rs.) Forum where dispute ls Pending

r

Excise Duty Excise Duty Demand 1999-2000 385377.00 CommissionerAPPeal

10. The Company has no accumulated losses as at the end of the f inancial year and the Company has not incurred

cash losses dur ing the current  and in  the immediate ly  preceding f inancia l  year '

11.  In  our  op in ion and accord ing to  the in format ion and explanat ions g iven to  us,  the Company has not  defaul ted in

repayment  of  dues to  a f inancia l  inst i tu t ion,  bank or  debenture holders '

12.  Based on our  examinat ion of  the records and the in format ion and explanat ions g iven to  us,  the Company has

not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other

secur i t ies.

13.  In  our  op in ion,  the Company is  not  a  ch i t  fund or  a  n idh i /mutual  benef i t  f  und/soc iety .  Therefore,  c lause 4(x i i i )  o f

the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable to the Company.

14. In our opinion the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securit ies, debentures and other securit ies.

However, in respect of investments the Company has maintained proper records of the transactions and contracts as

well as timely entries have been made therein. These investments have been held by the Company in its own name'

15.  Accord ing to  the in format ion and explanat ions g iven to  us,  the Company has not  g iven any guarantee for  loans

taken by others f  rom banks or  f  inancia l  inst i tu t ions.

16.  In  our  op in ion,  the term loans have been appl ied for  the purpose for  which they were ra ised.

17. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overal l  examination of the balance sheet of
the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investment.

18.  The Company has not  made any preferent ia l  a l lo tment  on shares dur ing the year .

19.  The Company has not  issued any debenture.

20.  The Company has not  ra ised any money by way of  publ ic  issue dur ing the year .

2'1. Tothe best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, no f raud
on or by the Company was noticed or reported during the year.

Place :  H isar
Dated :  20th August,  2011

For Ram Saniay & Co'
Chartered Accountants

Ram Babu Aggarwal
Partner

Membership No.82093
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BALANCE

E
SHEET AS AT 31.03.2011

D E S C R I P T I O N SCHEDULE AS AT 31ST

March ,  2011

AS AT 31ST
March.  2010

SOURCE OF FUNDS
1 .  S H A R E  H O L D E R ' S  F U N D :

a)  Share CaPi ta l
b)  Reserve & SurPlus

2 .  L O A N  F U N D S :
a)  Secured Loan
b)  Unsecured Loan

3 .  DEFERREDTAX L IABIL ITY

4 .  DEALER SECURITY

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
1.  F IXEDASSETS

a) Gross Block
b)  Less DePreciat ion

c)  Net  Block

d)  CaPi ta l  Work in  Progress

2.  INVESTMENTS

3.  CURRENTASSETS,  LOANS &ADVANCES
a) Inventor ies
b)  SundrY Debtors
c)  Cash & Bank Balances
d)  Loans & Advances

Less  :  CURRENT L IABIL IT IESAND PROVIS IONS
a) L iab i l i t ies
b)  Prov is ions

NET CURRENT ASSETS

634,242,975 5 9 5 , 3 0 3 , 6 3 3

A
B

c
D

36,000,000
84,883,561

369 ,890 ,819
97,419,11 3

20,049,482

26,000,000

373,264,447
148 ,679 ,650

224,584,797

84,000

84,000

83 ,094 ,811
290 ,001 ,390

34,697,595
80,604,869

488 ,398 ,665

73,927,O39
4,897,448

78,824,487

4O9,574,178

36 ,000 ,000
83 ,738 ,333

3 1 5 , 0 3 5 , 6 0 5
113,392,520

21 ,137 ,175

26 ,000 ,000

348 ,859 ,649
1 2 5 , 7 5 0 , 3 0 1

223,109,348

84 ,000

84 ,000

TOTAL

E

224,584,797 223,109,348

(PARDEEP NANDAL)
COMPANY SECRETARY

( R . S . B A N S A L )
G.M. FINANCE

282,350,434
3 3 1 , 8 4 5 , 8 2 4

4,880,767
43,537,184

662 ,614 ,209

285 ,558 ,563
4 , 9 4 5 , 3 6 1

290,503,924

634,242,975

3 7 2 , 1 1 0 , 2 8 5

595 ,303 ,633

par t  o f  the Balance Sheet .

( M . P . J I N D A L )
CHAIRMAN

(ABHIRAM TAYAL)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(KARAN DEVTAYAL)
DIRECTOR

G
H
I
J

K
L

TOTAL

Significant Accounting Policies/Notes on Accounts T

The schedules referred to above and notes on accounts form an integral

As per our report of even date attached'

For  RAM SANJAY & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(RAM BABU AGGARWAL)
PARTNER

P l a c e :  H I S A R
Dated :  20th August ,  2011



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED W

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03 '2011

D E S C R I P T I O N scneoul-e Fo-rThe Year Ended For The Year Ended
31st March , 2011 31st March , 2O1O

I N C O M E
Sales & Other  Income

lncrease/Decrease in Closing Stock

EXPENDITURE
Raw Mater ia l  Consumed

Excise Duty
Manufactur ing ExPenses

Personnel  ExPenses

Adminis t rat ive Sel l ing & Other  Expenses

Financia l  ExPenses
Deprec iat ion

PROFIT
Profit  before Taxation

Less :  Prov is ion for  lncome Tax Current
Mat  Credi t
Deferred
Weal th

Ent i t lement

Add : Previous Year Tax

Balance brought  forward f rom ear l ier  years

Prof i t  avai lab le for  appropr ia t ion

APPROPRIATIONS

Proposed Div idend ( lnc lud ing tax on d iv idend)

Balance carr ied over  to  Balance Sheet

Significant Accounting Policies/Notes on Accounts T

The schedules referred to above and notes on accounts form

As per our report of even date attached.

For  RAM SANJAY & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(RAM BABU AGGARWAL)
PARTNER

P l a c e :  H I S A R
Dated :  20th August,  2011

1 ,598,811 ,382
(7,147,O07)

1 ,591  ,664 ,375 1  ,621 ,1  28 ,986

M
N

1 ,181  ,865 ,266
143 ,582 ,850
144 ,526 ,009

21 ,869 ,600
10 ,388 ,458
57,671,128
23,858,278

1 , 5 8 3 , 7 6 1 , 5 8 9

7,902,786
3 ,031 ,739

(1 0876e3)
713,438

5,245,3O2

83,936

5 ,329 ,238

34 ,991 ,633

40,320,871

4 , 1 8 4 , 0 1 0

36 ,136 ,861

40,32O,871

an in tegra l  Par t  o f

1 , 6 0 9 , 9 8 4 , 7 8 4
11,144,202

1 , 1 9 7 , 0 8 8 , 6 3 4
122,126,486
162,745,789

21,375,854
1 0 , 0 3 1 , 6 0 7
52 ,043 ,999
1 9 , 8 6 1  , 9 8 5

1 ,585 ,274 ,354

35 ,854 ,632
6,120,452
( 8 2 3 , 5 1 8 )
6 ,945 ,783

360 ,352

2 3 , 2 5 1 , 5 6 3

2 3 , 2 5 1 , 5 6 3

1 5 , 9 3 7 , 9 8 5

3 9 , 1 8 9 , 5 4 8

4 , 1  9 7 , 9 1  5

3 4 , 9 9 1 , 6 3 3

39 ,1  89 ,548

the Balance Sheet .
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S

(PARDEEP NANDAL)
COMPANY SECRETARY

( R . S . B A N S A L )
G.M. FINANCE

( M . P . J I N D A L )
CHAIRMAN

(ABHIRAM TAYAL)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(KARAN DEVTAYAL)
DIRECTOR



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

D E S C R I P T I O N AS AT 31 ST
March,  2011

AS AT 31 ST
March ,  2010

SCHEDULE "A' '

SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED:
5000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED &  PAID  UP :
3600000 Equi ty  Shares of  Rs.1Ol-  each of  the
above shares 306960 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each
have been issued as fu l ly  pa id up bonus shares
by capital isation of surplus in Profi t  & Loss A/c

SCHEDULE "B' '

RESERVE &  SURPLUS
Share Premium
GeneralReserve
Profit  & Loss Account

50,000,000

36,000,000

36,000,000

11,546,700
37,200,000
36,136,961

84,883,561

110,629,355

201,868,493

2,O2O,O7O

25,791,549

24,264,986

3,4O9,244

1 ,919,123

369,890,819

16,095,000
70,874,113

10,450,000

50,000,000

36,000,000

36,000,000

11,546,700
37,200,000
34,991,633

83,738,333

30,663,889

201,699,050

10,092,299

34,837,062

32,312,638

5,430,677

315,035,605

16,095,000
90,022,520

6,450,000
825,000

SCHEDULE "C' '

SECURED LOANS
A) FROM PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK

Cash credit secured against hypothecation of stock of
Finished Goods Raw Materials, Work-in-progress Book
Debts, Stores and Spares and guaranteed by the Directors.

B)  FROM PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK
Working Capital Demand Loan secured against hypothecation
of stock of Finished Goods Raw Materials, Work-in-progress
Book Debts, Stores and Spares and guaranteed by the Directors.

c)  FROM PUNJAB NATTONAL BANK
Term Loan secured against f irst charge on leasehold
r ights  of  land,  Bui ld ing and b lock assets of  the Company.

D)  FROM PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK
Term Loan l l  secured against f irst charge on leasehold
r ights  of  land,  Bui ld ing and b lock assets of  the Company.

E)  FROM PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK
Corporate Loan secured against f irst charge leasehold
r ights  of  land,  Bui ld ing and b lock assets of  the Company.

F)  FROM KOTAK MAHTNDRA PRTME LTD.
Term Loan Secured against hypothecation of Car

G) FROM tCrCr BANK LTD.
Term Loan Secured against hypothecation of Car

SCHEDULE "D' '
UNSECURED LOANS

Fixed Deposits
Corporate Loan
Loan From Directors
Fixed Deposits
Interest Free Loan

97,419,113 113,392,520



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SCHEDULE "E' '
FIXED ASSETS

E

GROSS BLOCK D E P R E C I A T I O N NET BLOCKP A R T I C U L A R S

AS ON
01 04.2010

Sales/ TOTAL
Transfer

Uoto Last
Year

Addition Forthe Written
Year Off/Adj.

TOTAL AS ON AS ON
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Land
lndustrialPlot
Shed & Building
DelhiOffice
Plant & Machinery
Generator
Vehicles
Furniture & Fixture
Office Equipments
Computer

Capital Work-in-Progress

PREVIOUS YEAR

9567240
11234647
21 995366

371 0000
276505694

11412867
1 1 635897

423504
986402

1 388032

239600
0

449280
0

1 999 1 462
0

4073482
551 975
639061
95142

0
0
0

0
0

1 635204
0
0
0

9806840
11234647
22444646
371 0000

2964971 56
11412867
1407 417 5

975479
1 625463
1483174

0 0 0
0 0 0

4728993 735920 0
45831 123914 0

109188315 20637437 0
7818636 846835 0
2054924 1298152 928929
277788 33172 0
360514 59780 0

1275300 123068 0

0 9806840 9567240
0 1'1234647 11234647

5464913 16979733 17266373
169745 3540255 3664169

1 298257 52 1 66671 404 167 317 37 I
8665471 2747396 3594231
2424147 11650028 9580973
310960 664519 145716
420294 1205169 625888

1398368 84806 '.1'.12732

348859649
0

26040002
20440742

1 635204
20440742

373264447 125750301

0 0

23858278 928929

0 0

1 48679650 2245847 97 223109348
0 0 0

3488596494648074422075946 373264447 125750301 23858278 928929 148679650 224584797 223109348

31 099339613284748694981 233 348859649 10588831 5 19861 986 0 125750301 223109348 205105081

D E S C R I P T ! O N AS AT 31 ST
March,  2011

AS AT 31 ST
March .  2010

SCHEDULE "F ' '

INVESTMENTS
(Non Trade Investments at cost in quoted
fu l ly  pa id up equi ty  shares of  Rs.10/-  each)
2400 Shares of Haryana Financial Corporation

SCHEDULE "G' '

INVENTORIES
(As valued & cert i f ied by the management)
Raw Material
F in ished Goods
Stores & Spares

SCHEDULE "H' '

SUNDRY DEBTORS
(Unsecured Considered Good)
a) Outstanding for over six months
b) Others

SCHEDULE ' I "
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in  hand
Puja Silver Coins (At Cost)
Wi th Scheduled Banks in  CurrentAccounts
Fixed Deposits (For Margin MoneY)

84,000
94,000

40,958,098
10,736,424
31,400,289

83,094,811

23,874,627
266,126,763

290,001,390

269,916
20,641

29,731,734
4,675,304

34,697,595

84,000
94,000

237,596,551
17,883,431
26,870,452

282,350,434

10,359,048
321,486,776

331,845,824

166,895
22,246

2 ,168 ,591
2,523,035
4,880,767



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

D E S C R I P T I O N

@
AS AT 31 ST
March ,2011

AS AT 31 ST
March .  2010

SCHEDULE "J ' '
LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured Considered Good)
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received
Advance Against Machinery
Security Deposits
Prepaid Expenses

SCHEDULE "K' '
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Credi tors  For  Purchase From S.S. l . -

=rom Others
For  CaPi ta l  Goods From S.S'1.*

=rom Others
("Refer Clause No. 6 of Schedule 'T' Notes on Accounts)

Advance from Customers
Other Liabil i t ies
Unclaimed Dividend

SCHEDULE "L' '
PROVISIONS
Proposed Dividend (lncluding Tax)
lncome Tax
Wealth Tax

SCHEDULE "M' '
SALES & OTHER INCOME
Sale
Export Sale Income
Job Charges
Misc.  Income
Profit  on sale of Fixed Assets

SCHEDULE "N' '
tNcREASE (DECREASE) lN STOCK
Stock at close
Less : Stock at Commencement

ScHEDULE "O"
RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock
Add :  Purchases (Net  of  d iscount)

Less : Closing Stock

74,915,012
268,960

3,698,520
1,722,377

80,604,869

48,656,782

6,374,728
18,441,627

453,902
73,927,O39

4,184,010

713,438
4,997,448

1,592,582,281
766,174

2,036,853
3,401,486

24,588

1 ,598,811 ,382

10,736,424
17,883,431

(7,147,007)

237,596,551
985,226,813

1,222,823,364
40,958,098

36,632,844
1,968,431
3,715,520
1,220,389

43,537,184

258,564,091

1,764,186

3,653,261
21,171,528

405,497

285,558,563

4 ,197 ,915
387,094
360,352

4,945,361

1,605,842,775
434,571
730,995

2,976,443

1,609,984,784

17,883,431
6.739,229

11,144,202

12,444,595
1,422,240,590

1 ,434,685,185
237,596,551

1,197,088,6341,181,865,266



HISAR METAL
D E S C R I P T I

INDUSTRIES LIMITED
O N AS AT 31ST

March,  2011
AS AT 31 ST
March .  2010

SCHEDULE "P' '
MANUFACTU RING EXPENSES
Stores & Spares
Power & Fuel
Chemical
Repai r  & Maintenance (Plant  & Machinery)
Other Manufacturing ExPenses
Bui ld ing Repai r ing ExPenses

SCHEDULE "Q' '
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
Salar ies,  Wages & Bonus
Contr ibut ion to  Prov ident  & Other  Funds
Staff & Labour Welfare
Gratuity
Leave Encashment

SCHEDULE "R' '
ADMINISTRATIVE SELLING & OTHER EXPENSES
Rent
Fi l ing Fees
Legal & Professional
Vehicle UpkeeP & Maintenance
lnsurance
Postage, Telegram & TelePhone
Travell ing & ConveYance
Printing & StationerY
Auditor 's Remuneration as : StatutoryAudit Fees

TaxAudi t  Fees
Tax ConsultancY

Advertisement
Fees & Subscr iPt ion
Commiss ion & Discount
Donation
Freight & Octroi
Misc.  Expenses
Export Sale ExP.
Sale Promotion ExPenses
Loss on sale of f ixed assets
Sink ing Fund
Software DeveloPment Charges
Bad Debts

SCHEDULE "S' '
F INANCIAL EXPENSES
lnterest on Term Loans
lnterest on Cash Credits
Interest on Fixed & Term DePosits
Interest on Others
Bank Charges

33,508,263
98,306,378
18,914,691
3,043,105

753,572

46,120,827
93,032,521
20,469,311

2,387,611
593,746
141,773

144,526,009 162,745,789

16,954,282
2,281,337
1,223,325
1  ,219 ,018

191,538

16,372,832
2,256,099

967,616
1,454,871

324,436

21,869,600 21,375,854

314,000
3,000

350,168
823,543

1,798,423
724,741
856,452
478,534
60,000
20,000
22,0O0

489,142
259,148

1,016,790
55,251

746,O12
468,260

1,042,057
598,948
261,989

294,000
9,800

306,773
671,794

1,620,221
765,068

1,223,496
535,718
60,000
20,000
22,000

254,926
415,231

1 ,221 ,645
33,002

916,056
391,075
591,282
80,877

89,800
74,880

433,963

10,388,458

7,570,931
23,4711830
11,507,042
14,250,333

870,992

10,031 ,607

9,840,882
22,312,429
13,174,011
5,769,609

947.068

57,671,128 52,043,999



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SCHEDULE "T ' '

Signi f  icant  Account ing Pol ic ies and Notes on Accounts for  the year  ended 31" t  March ,2011
A.  SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

i )  GENERAL

a) The f inancia l  s ta tements are prepared under  the h is tor ica l  cost  convent ion and in  accordance wi th  the
requi rement  of  the CompaniesAct ,  1956.

b) Accounting policies not specif ical ly referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with general ly
accepted account ing pr inc ip les.

i i )  BASts oFAccouNTrNG

The Company fol lows the mercanti le system of Accounting and recognises income and expenditure on accrual
bas is .

i i i )  sALES

Sales are inclusive of Excise Duty but net of Sales Tax.

iv) TAXATION

The current charge for income tax is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax regulations applicable to
the Company. Deferred tax assets and l iabi l i t ies are recognised for future tax consequences attr ibutable to
the t iming differences that result between the profi t  offered for income tax and the profi t  as per the f inancial
statements. Deferred tax assets and l iabi l i t ies are measured as per the tax rates / laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

v)  FIXEDASSETSANDDEPRECIATION

a) VALUATION OF FIXEDASSETS

Fixed Assets are s tated at  cost  o f  acquis i t ion inc lus ive of  a l l  inc identa l  expenses re la ted thereto.

b) DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on al l  f ixed assets has been provided on straight l ine method on pro-rata basis for the period
of  use at  the rates speci f  ied in  SCHEDULE XIV to the Companies Act ,  1956.

vD VALUATION OF INVENTORIES

Raw Materials, stores and spare parts are valued at cost. Finished Goods & Scrap are valued at cost or
Market value whichever is lower.

v i i )  RETIREMENTBENEFITS.

Gratuity and Leave Encashment is accounted for on accrual basis, on the basis of actuarial valuations.

v i i i )  CONTINGENTLIABILITIES

Contingent l iabi l i t ies are usually not provided for unless i t  is probable that the f uture outcome may be material ly
detrimental to the Company and are disclosed by way of notes.

ix) INVESTMENTS
lnvestments are stated at cost.

x) IMPAIRMENT

The carrying values of assets are reviewed at each report ing date to determine if  there is indication ol
impairment. l f  any indication exists, the assets' recoverable amount is estimated. For assets that are not yet
available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at each report ing date. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an assets or i ts cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount.
lmpairment losses are recognized in the Profi t  and LossAccount. An impairment loss is reversed if  there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.An impairment loss is reversed
only to the extent that the assets' carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined net of depreciation or amortization, i f  no impairment loss had been recognized.

E



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED I  z r l

Xi)  EXPENDITURE ON NEW PROJECTSAND SUBSTANTIAL EXPANSION

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capital ized. lndirect expenditure incurred during
construction period is capitalized as part of the indirect construction cost to the extent to which the expenditure
is  ind i rect ly  re la ted to  construct ion or  is  inc identa l  thereto.  Other  ind i rect  expendi ture ( inc lud ing borrowing
costs) incurred during the construction period, which are not related to the construction activity nor is incidental
thereto are charged to the Profi t  & LossAccount. Income earned during construction period is deducted from
the total of the indirect expenditure.

All  direct capital expenditure on expansion is capital ized. As regards indirect expenditure on expansion, only
that port ion is capital ized which represents the marginal increase in such expenditure involved as a result of
expansion. Both direct and indirect expenditure are capital ized only i f  they increase the value of the asset
beyond its originally assessed standard of performance.

x i i )  EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profi t  or loss for the year attr ibutable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Part ly paid equity
shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entit led to part icipate in
d iv idends re la t ive to  a fu l ly  pa id equi ty  share dur ing the repor t ing per iod.  The weighted average number of
equi ty  shares outs tanding dur ing the year  is  ad justed for  events of  bonus issue to  ex is t ing shareholders;
share spli t ;  and reverse share spli t  (consolidation of shares).

For  the purpose of  ca lcu lat ing d i lu ted earn ings per  share,  the net  prof i t  or  loss for  the year  at t r ibutable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for
the effects of al l  di lut ive potential equity shares.

x i i i )  PROVISIONS

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; i t  is probable
that an outf low of resources wil l  be required to sett le the obligation, in respect of which a rel iable estimate
can be made. Provisions except those disclosed elsewhere in the notes to the f inancial statements, are not
discounted to i ts present value and are determined based on best estimate required to sett le the obligation at
the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.

xiv) FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTON

Transaction in Foreign Currency are converted at the rates prevail ing on the date of transaction. Gain/Loss on
Realization/Payment of revenue transaction in the same year is charged to "Exchange Fluctuation Account"
in the Profi t  & Loss Account.

B .  NOTESONACCOUNTS
1 .  Disc losure as perASl5-Ret i rement  Benef i ts  :

Post Retirement Employee Benefit :

a) Descript ion of Plan
i) Gratuity
i i)  Leave Encasement

b) Principal actuarial assumptions :
i )  EconomicAssumpt ions

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment

31 .3 .11 31 .3 .10 31.3.11 31 .3 .10

i) Discounting Rate
ii) Future Salary Increase
ii i) Expected Rate of return on plan assets

8.00
5.50
0.00

7.50
5.00
0.00

8.00
5.50
0.00

7.50
5.00
0.00



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
i i )  The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet and related analysis

E

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashmenl
31 .3 .11  31 .3 .10 31 .3 .11  31 .3 .10

a) Present Value of obligation as at end of the period

b)  Fai r  Value of  p lan assets as at  the end of  the per iod

c) Funded status/difference

d) Excess of actual over estimated

e) Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/ losses

0 Net asset/( l iabi l i ty) recognized in balance sheet

6845327 6062167 1721385 1535482

(6845327) (6062167) (1721385) (1535482)

(6845327) (6062167) (1721385) (1535482)

i i i )  Expense recognized in  the s tatement  of  Prof i t  and Loss

Part icu lars Gratuity Leave Encashment
3 1 . 3 . 1 1  3 1 . 3 . 1 0 31  .3 .11  31  .3 .10

a) Current service cost

b) Past service cost

c)  In terest  cost

d) Expected return on plan assets
e) Curtai lment cost/(Credit)

0  Set t lementcost / (Credi t )
g)  Net  actuar ia l  (ga in) /  loss recognized in  the per iod

h) Expense recognized in the statement of profi t  & losses

595439 563762

484973 370556

138; 520;
1219018 1454871

141223 129562

122839 94041

ttz+z+l 1oo;
191638 324436

iv) Reconcil iat ion statement of expense in the statement of profi t  and loss

Particulars Gratuity
31 .3 .11  31  .3 .10

Leave Encashment
31 .3 .11  31  .3 .10

a) Present value of obligation as at the end of period

b) Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period

c) Benefits paid

d) Actual return on plan assets

e) Expenses recognized in the statement of profi t  & losses

6845327 6062167

6062167 4940752

435858 333456

1219018 1454871

1721385 1535482

1535482 1253880

5735 42834

191638 324436

v) Movement in the l iabi l i ty recognized in the balance sheet

Particulars GratuitY
31 .3 .11  31  .3 .10

Leave Encashment
31 .3 .11  31  .3 .10

a)  Opening net  l iab i l i tY

b) Expenses as above

c) Benefits paid

d)  Clos ing net  L iab i l i tY

6062167 4940752 1535482 1253880

1219018 1454871 191638 324436

(435858) (333456)

6845327 6062167

(5735) (42834)

1721385 1535482



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED IA

2.  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR

cheques/Bil ls/LCs/FLCs discounted with company's Banker

Guarantee issued by banker for which counter guarantee given by the Company 987377

Debts not acknowledge as debt

i) In resPect of Excise DutY

ii) ln respect of Electr icitY

i i i )  In  respect  o f  SalesTax

iv) In respect of Haryana State Pollut ion Control Board

d) Capital Commitments (Net of Advances)

e) LocalArea DeveloPmentTax

3.  In ternal  sa lar ies and wages incurred dur ing the year  on repai r  and maintenance have been charged d i rect ly  to

salaries and wages accJunt, the separate amount of which are not ascertainable'

4. stores and spares consumed during the year on repair and maintenance has been charged directly to store and

spares consumed.

5.  Disc losure on re la ted par ty  t ransact ions:
Descript ion of relationship and Names of related part ies :-

i )  Key Management  Personnel  :  sh.  Abhi ram Tayal  (Managing Di rector)

Smt.  Anubha TaYal  (Di rector)

Sh. Karan DevTaYal (Director)

i i )  Relat ive of  Key Management  Personnel  :  Smt '  KashniTayal

Sh.  V ikram Kumar Ja in

i i i )  Assoc ia te  Concerns  : M/s .  Rav indra  Tubes L imi ted ,  H isar

M/s .  J inda l  Po lYbut ton  L td ' ,  H isar

M/s .  J inda l  Produc t  L td ' ,  H isar

M/s .  J inda l  Meta l  L td . ,  H isar

M/s .AmtrexTrad ing  Co.  Pv t '  L td . ,  H isar

M/s .  Nor th  Cot t .  G in .  &  Trad ing  Co '  Pv t '  L td ' ,  H isar

(Rs.  In  Lac)

a)

b)

c )
385377

667720

281 040
17115780

31 .03.2010
(Rs ' )

47818738

1 298007

385377

21 0630

667720

1 00000

5000000

12499723

Sr.No. Part iculars Key Management
Personnel

Relatives of KeY
M"n"g"t"nt P"tt*"1

3 1 . 0 3 . 1 1  3 1 . 0 3 . 1 0

Associate Concern

3 1 . 0 3 . 1 1  3 1 . 0 3 . 1 0 3 1 . 0 3 . 1 1  3 1  . 0 3 . 1 0

A. Transact ions for  the year  ended 31 '03 '2011

1.  Manager ia lRemunerat ion

2.  ln terest  Paid

3. Loan received
4.  Sales

5.  Purchases

6.  Rent  Paid

B.  Outstanding as on 31 '03 '2011

1 .  D u e  t o

2.  Due f rom

6.09

1 0 . 7 8

104.50

6.09

7 . 1 0

72r5

1 6 . 2 6

147.85

16.26

147.85

7.64

0 . 1 5

3 . 1 4

1 0 . 3 9
400.00

5.28
2.94

72.11 'oo:u



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
6.  Sundry  Cred i to rs  fo r  goods  and expenses  inc lude dues  to  Smal l  Sca le  Indus t r ia l  Under tak ings  aggregat ing  to

Rs.  N i l .  (Prev ious  Year  Rs .N i l ) ,

7.  Addit ional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 3 & 4 of part  l l  of  Schedule Vl of  the Companies
Act ,  1956.
A)  LTCENCED,  TNSTALLED CAPACITYANDACTUAL PRODUCTTON

E

FOR OTHERS _ ON JOB
Cold Rol led Str ips (S.S.)  190

B) DETATLS OF OPENTNG STOCK,TURNOVERAND CLOSTNG STOCK

i) Licenced & instal led capacity
Goods manufactured
Licenced Capacity
Instal led Capacity

i i)  AOTUAL PRODUCTTON
OWN PRODUCTION
Cold Rol led Str ips (S.S.)
Scrap

i )  oPENTNG STOCK
C.R.  STRIPS
SCRAP

ii) TURNOVER
C.R.  STRIPS
SCRAP

i i i )  cLosrNG srocK
C.R.  STRIPS
SCRAP

c) RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
H.R.  STRIPS

i)  RAW MATERIAL:

i i )  STORES AND SPARES :

D) C. l .F .  Va lue  o f  impor ts

E) Expendi ture in Foreign Currency (Others)

F) Earning in Foreign Exchange

Current Year
(MT)

C.R.  St r ips
Not  Appl icable

14400

12470
1046

Current Year

Aty. (MT) Amount (Rs.)
(s.s.) 68 11727734
(s.s . )  64 6155697

17883431

Previous Year
(MT)

C.R.  St r ips
NotAppl icable

14400

1 3351
976

68

Previous Year

a ty .  (MT)  Amount  (Rs . )

45  5104164
34 1635065

6739229

13328 1544517682
946 61325093

1605842775

11727734
61 55697

(s.s.)
(s .s. )

(s.s.)
(s .s. )

(s,s.)

Indigenous
lmported

Indigenous
lmported

(Capi ta lGoods)
(Store and Spares)

12489 1510895422
1044 81686858

1592582280

5861981
4874443

68
64

49
66

1 1 81 865266 1 1 97088634

VALUE OF IMPORTEDAND INDIGENOUS RAW MATERIALAND SPARE PARTS & COMPONENTS CONSUMED
AND PERCENTAGETHERE OF

o/AGE AMOUNT(Rs.) %AGE AMOUNT(Rs.)

97.05 1146972883 99.80 1194486151

10736424 1 7883431

13919 1181865266 14759 1197088634

02.95 34892383 00.20 2602483

100.00 1181865266 100.00 1197088634

99
01

86
1 4

33180272
327991

39497206
6623621

33508263

255955

28920541

24737999

46120827

541 0055

7591921

13726548

100 100



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED E
8.  BALANCE SHEETABSTRACTAND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILEAS ON 31ST MARCH 2011

(AS PER SCHEDULE Vl ,  PART lV OFTHE COMPANIESACT, 1956)

a) Registration Detai l
Registration Number
Corporate ldentif ication No.
State Code
Balance Sheet Date

b)  Capi ta l  ra ised dur ing the year  (amount  Rs.  In  Thousands)
a)  Publ ic  issue
b)  Right  issue
c)  Bonus issue
d) Private PLacement

c)  pos i t ion of  mobi l isat ion and deployment  of  funds (amount  Rs.  In  Thousands)

Total Liabil i t ies
Total Assets
SOURCE OF FUNDS
Paid up Capital
Reserve & SurPlus
Secured Loans
Unsecured Loans
Deferred Tax Liabil i tY
Dealer SecuritY
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Net Fixed Assets
lnvestments
Net  CurrentAssets
Misc.  Expendi ture
Accumulated Losses
Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover/Other Income
Total Expenditure
Profit /Loss before tax
Profit/Loss after tax
Earn ing per  share
Dividend
Generic names of principle products/services of company (as per monetary terms)

Item Code No. ( lTC Code)
Product DescriPtion

g. Previous year f igures have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever considered

make them comparable wi th  current  year 's  f igures '
necessary and Practical to

10.  scheduleAtoT is  annexed to and form an in tegra lpar t  o f  Balance sheet  and Prof i t  and Loss account  and has

been dulY authenticated.

: 30937
L74899H R1 990PLC030937

05
31  .03 .2011

d)

e)

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

634243
634243

36000
84884

369891
97419
20049
26000

224585
84

409574
NIL
NIL

1 59881 1
1 590908

7903
5329
1 . 4 8
10%

7220.20
CR St r ips  (S .S. )

SIGNATU RE TO SCHEDULE A TO T

For RAM SANJAY & CO.
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

(RAM BABU AGGARWAL)
PARTNER

Place:  HISAR
Dated: 20th August, 2011

(PARDEEP NANDAL)
COMPANY SECRETARY

( R . S . B A N S A L )
G.M.  F INANCE

(M.  P.  J INDAL)
CHAIRMAN

(ABHIRAMTAYAL)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(KARAN DEVTAYAL)
DIRECTOR



HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011 (Rs. ln thousands)

FORTHEYEARENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH31.2011 MARCH 31,2010

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATINGACTIVITIES
Net Prof i t  before Tax & Extraordinary i tems
Adjustments for : Depreciation
Profit  on sale of f ixed assets
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets
Amortised expenditure
Interest paid
Operating profi t  before working Capital Changes
Adjustments for : Trade & other Receivables
lnventories
Trade Payables & Other Liabil i t ies
Cash Generated from OPerations
lnterest Paid
DirectTaxes Paid
Cash f low before Extraordinary i tems
Adjustments for: Extraordinary i tems
Net Cash from OperatingActivit ies

B)  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Sale of Shares
lnvestment  in  Mutual  Fund
Net  cash used in  Invest ingAct iv i t ies

c)  oASH FLOW FROM FINANCINGACITIVITIES
Proceeds from lssue of Share Capital
Proceeds f  rom lssue of  Share Premium
Proceeds from long term borrowings
Proceeds from short term borrowings
Proceeds / (Repayment) of term loans

.Proposed Dividend
Net Cash f low from FinancingActivit ies
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash & cash equivalents
Cash & cash equivalents (Opening balance)
Cash & cash equivalents (Closing balance)

(255711 (37866)

NOTES :  Cash & cash equ iva len ts  cons is t  o f  Cash in  Hand and ba lance w i th  banks .
For and on behalf of the Board

E

23858
(241
262

57671

4777
199255

(21167e)

(57671)
(3661)

(2557',1l

_

(15e73)
80134

(25280)
(4184)

7903

81767
89670

(76471
82023

(61332)
20691

20691

34697
29817
4880

34697

35855
1 9862

52044 71906
107761

(1 301 74)
(24058e)

238735 (132028)
(24267)

(52044)
(5657) (57701)

(81e68)

(81e68)

(37866)

1 4 1 6 6
691 70
(e144)
(41e8)

69994
(4e840)

54720
4880

Place:  Hisar
Dated:  20th August ,  2011

(ABHTRAM TAYAL)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

We have examined the attached Cash Flow statement of HISAR METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the year ended

31.t March 2011 . The statement has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of Clause

32 of List ing agreements with various stock exchanges and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding
prof i t  and loss account  and balance sheet  of  the Company covered by our  repor t  o f  20th August ,2011 to the

members of the company' 
For Ram saniay & co.

Chartered Accountants

Place:  Hisar
Dated: 20th August, 2011

(RAM BABU AGGARWAL)
PARTNER


